
 
 

 
A G E N D A  

PLANNING COMMISSION 
December 18, 2023 at 6:30 PM 

 
Call to Order 

Consideration of Minutes 

1. PC MINUTES NOVEMBER 20, 2023 

Disclosures and Recusals 

Old Business 

New Business 

2. VARIANCE:REQUESTING TO BUILD IN MARSH BUFFER-607A MILLER AVE-40005 14024-
ZONE R-2-TODD P. MANACK 

Adjournment 

Standing Items 

Adjournment 

 

- Page 1 -



 

 

  

 
PLANNING COMMISSION                          ACTING CITY MANAGER  
Julie A. Livingston                                        Michelle Owens 
Robert J. Matkowski 
Elaine McGruder 
S. Michelle Nooney                                                                                                          COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
Whitley Reynolds              George Shaw  
Marie Rodriguez          
Anthony Turpin                                         CITY ATTORNEY    CITY ATTORNEY   

                                         Edward M. Hughes
                                                                                                                      

 
Planning Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
November 20, 2023 

 
Chair Whitley Reynolds called the November 20, 2023, Tybee Island Planning Commission 
meeting to order. Commissioners present were Elaine McGruder, Robert Matkowski, Anthony 
Turpin, Julie Livingston, and Marie Rodriguez. Michelle Nooney was absent. 
 
Consideration of Minutes: 
Chair Whitley Reynolds asked for consideration of the September 18, 2023, meeting minutes. 
Marie Rodriguez made a motion to approve. Elaine McGruder seconded. The vote to approve 
was unanimous. 
 
Disclosures/Recusals: 
Chair Whitley Reynolds asked if there were any Disclosures or Recusals. There were none. 
 
Old Business: 
Chair Whitley Reynolds asked if there was any old business. There was none. 
 
SITE PLAN: requesting to build a splash pad – 1401 Strand Ave. – 40008 
02016 – Zone C-1/SE -Brett Loehr. 
George Shaw stated Hotel Tybee would like to add a splash pad for the hotel use only, not for public 
use, so it does not require any additional parking. This will sit next to their existing pool building that 
has restrooms available. They do not currently have a drainage plan and both our consulting engineer, 
and the hotels engineer feel this is a very simple situation for drainage due to the fact there is nothing 
around it. The runoff will be very limited because it is a self-draining recirculating system. The only 
worry is with storm water run off when it is a super heavy rain that overfills the system. Staff 
recommends approval. Robert Matkowski asked when you expect to have the drainage plan. 
George Shaw stated before the City Council meeting. Anthony Turpin asked who the entity is 
reviewing the plans and is the Chatham County health department involved. George Shaw stated the 
Chatham County building department will review the plans and the health department will certify the 
splash pad and do regular safety checks on the water. Brett Loehr who is the general manager of 
Hotel Tybee approached the Planning Commission and stated he will be happy to answer any 
questions. Marie Rodriguez asked if there would be a fence around the splash pad. Brett Loehr 
stated there will be a fence around the pool and the splash pad. Robert Matkowski asked what the 
projected timeline is for actually having this up and operating. Brett Loehr we would like to get it in 
place for this coming season. Marie Rodriguez made a motion to approve. Elaine McGruder 
seconded. Voting for the approval was Elaine McGruder, Julie Livingston, Marie Rodriguez, 
and Anthony Turpin. Voting against was Robert Matkowski. Motion to approve passed 4-1. 
 
 

 

- Page 2 -

Item #1.



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
VARIANCE: requesting to move and keep Historic building in setback– 5 -7th 
Street – 40005 20009 – Zone R-2 -Brent Watts. 
George Shaw stated that Brent Watts purchased this historic home on Seventh Street and intends to 
move it to the beach side of the lot. Right now, it sits in the front setback on seventh street side and 
per our ordinance it should be moved back to the twenty-foot setback. He has spoken with the state 
historic preservation office, and they are interested in it not changing position relative to the street 
since he is applying for tax credits. There is also a letter from that committee explaining that in your 
packet. For that reason, staff recommends approval. Brent Watts, who is the applicant, approached 
the Planning Commission and stated he would answer any questions. Marie Rodriguez asked will 
this interfere with the parking spaces in front on seventh street. Brent Watts stated yes, this will 
interfere with the spaces. George Shaw stated the parking spaces will be readjusted depending on 
where his driveway ends up. Julie Livingston asked Brent Watts if he has approval yet of the tax 
credits. Brent Watts stated no not yet. Julie Livingston asked at what point they will be doing that 
approval, and do you know. Brent Watts stated he is not sure, but he has his application done and 
ready. Julie Livingston stated you realize you are asking for approval of a Variance based on tax 
credits and you don’t have the tax credits yet. Brent Watts stated there are different stages for 
approval. Julie Livingston asked what your proposed use is if you get the tax credits. Brent Watts 
stated it will be a single-family home for my family. Elaine McGruder made a motion to approve. 
Marie Rodriguez seconded. Voting for the approval was Elaine McGruder, Robert 
Matkowski, Marie Rodriguez, and Anthony Turpin. Voting against was Julie Livingston. 
Motion to approve passed 4-1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adjournment: 7:30pm 
Lisa L. Schaaf 

- Page 3 -

Item #1.



- Page 4 -

Item #2.



- Page 5 -

Item #2.



- Page 6 -

Item #2.



- Page 7 -

Item #2.



- Page 8 -

Item #2.



- Page 9 -

Item #2.



- Page 10 -

Item #2.



- Page 11 -

Item #2.



- Page 12 -

Item #2.



- Page 13 -

Item #2.



- Page 14 -

Item #2.



- Page 15 -

Item #2.



- Page 16 -

Item #2.



- Page 17 -

Item #2.



- Page 18 -

Item #2.



- Page 19 -

Item #2.


	Top
	Item #1.	PC MINUTES NOVEMBER 20, 2023
	20231120_PC_MINUTES

	Item #2.	VARIANCE:REQUESTING TO BUILD IN MARSH BUFFER-607A MILLER AVE-40005 14024-ZONE R-2-TODD P. MANACK
	VARIANCE-607A MILLER AV

	Bottom

